From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:05 AM
To:

Subject: Time line of events

ty. On
For information the Y394 typically works the West end of the A yard and reports to the West end eastboun:i :?:n ¥his 3
this day we could not fill the Y397 so the job was moved to the East end of the eastbound due to heavy switching.

a one man RCO job.

Y39416 timeline of eve

cmployee: [N

On duty at 2359 reporting to the East end eastbound shanty.

Switch list issued on E0O at 2342/16

Employee on the power and performs tests 0018/17 / 0023/17

0025/17 1* move on locomotives

0056/17 ties onto EOO track

0059/17 Pulls out 18 cars from the EQ0 track

0116/17 Finished 18 cars

0127/17 ties onto E0O track

0131/ Pulls out 14 cars from E0O track

0151/Switches 11 of the 14 cars out of EO0

0205/0250 Gets E06 track together with the head 3 cars out of EOO and shoves track to the West end
0255/17 ties onto E0O track

0259/17 pulls 22 cars out of EOO track

0303/17 Ties onto 1 car in the clear in E14 track and now has ahold of 23 cars total.
0304/0320 shoves 23 cars to the West end of E14 track.

0321/17 begins East bound after cutting off cars in E14. Now has light power coming East
0324/17 Incident occurs






